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REVIEW REPORT OF THE INDEPENDENT.CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS K
BANGKOK BANK PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED

We have reviewed the consolidated balance sheet of Bangkok Bank Public Company
Limited and its subsidiaries and the balance sheet of Bangkok Bank Public Company
Limited as at March 31, 2004, and the related consolidated and the Bank’s statements of
income, changes in shareholders’ equity and cash flows for the quarter then ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management as to the
correctness and completeness of the presentation. Our responsibility is to report on these
financial statements based on our review. The consolidated financial statements of
Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited and.its subsidiaries and the Bank’s financial
statements of Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited for the quarter ended March 31, 2003,
presented herein for comparison, have been reviewed by another auditor of the same firm whose
review report thereon dated May 7, 2003, stated that nothing had come to his attention that
caused him to believe that the interim financial statements were not presented fairly in all
material respects in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles with an
explanatory paragraph regarding the impact of the economic situation.

We conducted our review in accordance with the Standard on Auditing applicable to review
engagements. This Standard requires that  we plan and perform the review to obtain
moderate assurance as to whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.
A review is limited primarily to inquiries of company personnel and analytical procedures
applied to financial data and thus provides less assurance than an audit in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion.

Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the
consolidated and the Bank’s financial statements are not presented fairly, in all material
respects, in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

The consolidated financial statements of Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited and its
subsidiaries and the Bank’s financial statements of Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited
for the year ended December 31, 2003, have been audited, in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards, by another auditor of the same firm whose report thereon dated
February 17, 2004, expressed an unqualified opinion. The consolidated and the Bank’s
balance sheets as at December 31, 2003, presented herein for comparison, have been
derived from such financial statements which have been audited and reported on by such
another auditor. We have not performed any other aud1t procedures subsequent to such
another auditor’s report date.

Niti Jungnitnirundr
Certified Public Accountant (Thailand)

BANGKOK Registration No. 3809
May 13, 2004 DELOITTE TOUCHE TOHMATSU JAIYOS
. . . A member firm of
Audit,Tax . Consulting . Financial Advisory. ‘ Deloitte Touche Yohmatsu
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BANGKOK BANK PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
BALANCE SHEETS

Baht : '000
CONSOLIDATED THE BANK'S
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
"UNAUDITED" "UNAUDITED" '
As at ‘Asat As at “Asat
March 31,2004  December 31, 2003 March 31,2004  December 31, 2003
ASSETS ‘
CASH ' 17,311,911 28,379,323 17,196,678 28,239,949
INTERBANK AND MONEY MARKET ITEMS |
Domestic items
Interest bearing ' 8,253,915 6,856,415 7,837,293 6,443,362
Non-interest bearing 14,520,345 4,593,348 14,348,893 4,190,202
Foreign items
Interest bearing 88,668,467 85,408,893 86,213,677 . 93,490,485
Non-interest bearing - 9,694,100 9,473,173 9,504,734 9,233,566
Total interbank and money market items, net 121,136,827 106,331,829 117,904,597 113,357,615
SECURITIES PURCHASED UNDER - ‘
RESALE AGREEMENTS 90,630,000 77,174,000 90,600,000 77,094,000
INVESTMENTS (Note 5.2}
Current investments, net o 93,458,847 94,840,510 92,666,401 91,147,499
Long-term investments, net - ?30.075,906 ] 256,903,798 228,329,610 ' 254,902,152
Investments in subsidiaries o o ‘ » -
and associated companies, net : 1,903,511 2,594,718 8,995,807 9,701,794
Total investments, net 325,438,264 354,339,026 329,991,818 355,751,445
LOANS AND ACCRUED INTEREST
RECEIVABLE
LOan§ (Note 5.3) . o 866,516,477 . 851,900,486 . 864,097,130 848,858,840
Accrued interest receivable 1,163,567 1,046,767 1,148,521 1,032,343
Total loans and accrued interest receivable 867,680,044 852,947,253 865,245,651 849,891,183
Less Allowance for doubtful accounts (Note 3) (123,407,151) (124,589,951) ' (122,847,282) (124,032,406)
Less Revaluation allowance for debt
restructuring . (11,935,629) (11,346,546) (11,935,629) (11,346,546)
Total loans and accrued interest :
receivable, net 732,337,264 717,010,756 730,462,740 714,512,231
PROPERTIES FORECLOSED, NET 34,730,388 33,694,640 26,604,903 26,007,864
CUSTOMERS' LIABILITIES UNDER ' A
ACCE}’I'ANCES i . -~ 1,081,679 1,139,412 1,081,679 1,139,412
PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT, NET 29,911,035 30,040,510 29,755,983 29,878,804
LEGAL EXPENSE PAID IN ADVANCE 958,251 1,509,610 954,692 1,506,248
- ACCRUED INTEREST RECEIVABLE FROM
INVESTMENTS 3,027,623 3,593,022 3,000,544 - 3,473,159
LEASEHOLDS, NET - 2,392,094 2,455,478 2,375,410 2,437,412
OTHER ASSETS, NET 6,112,331 7,671,325 5,421,478 l 5,450,839
TOTAL ASSETS ’ 1,365,067,667 1,363,338,931 1,355,350,522 1,358,848,978

Notes 10 the financial statements form an integral part of these interim financial statements




BANGKOK BANK PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
BALANCE SHEETS (CONTINUED)

Baht : '000

CONSOLIDATED THE BANK’S
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
"UNAUDITED" "UNAUDITED"
As at As at Asat ~ Asat
. March 31, 2004  December 31, 2003 March 31,2004  December 31,2003
“LIABILITIES AND SBAREHOLDERS' EQUITY R :
DEPOSITS .
Deposits in Baht 1,052,439,734 1,033,865,433 1,050,073,729 1,031,472,700
Deposits in foreign currencies 83,251,669 89,428,679 77,297,071 83,437,198
Total deposits 1,135,691,403 1,123,294,112 1,127,370,800 1,114,909,898
INTERBANK AND MONEY MARKET ITEMS
Domestic items )
Interest bearing . ~ 1,397,430 4,633,198 7,308,850 4,374,698
~ Non-interest bearing 3,624,803 5,892,161 3,718,784 5,967,043
Foreign items
Interest bearing 17,771,700 19,324,062 17,750,088 26,017,961
Non-interest bearing 3,294,254 1,751,165 3,366,726 1,806,581
Total interbank and money market items, net 32,088,187 31,600,586 32,144,448 38,166,283
LIABILITIES PAYABLE ON DEMAND 3,954,431 6,955,201 3,911,590 6,743,281
' BORROWINGS (Note 5.4) S '
Shoﬁ-xeﬁn bonoWings . 4,356,299 13,931,055 4,356,299 13,931,055 -
Long-term borrowings L Co .- 29,156,490 29,195,223 29,156,490 29,195,223
Total borrowings 33,512,789 43,126,278 33,512,789 43,126,278
SUBORDINATED DEBENTURES CUM
PREFERRED SHARES (Note 5.5) 34,496,550 34,496,550 34,496,550 34,496,550
BANK'S LIABILITIES UNDER ACCEPTANCES 1,081,679 1,139,412 1,081,679 1,139,412
INTEREST PAYABLE 2,582,130 3,445,106 2,526,481 3,431,309
INTER 'ACCOUNT BALANCE, NET 4,923,762 4,627,417 4,890,765 4,569,455
OTHER LIABILITIES 10,845,597 12,164,245 9,812,946 10,007,983
TOTAL LIABILITIES 1,259,176,528 1,260,848,907 1,249,748,048 1,256,620,449




BANGKOK BANK PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES

BALANCE SHEETS (CONTINUED)

' Baht : '000
CONSOLIDATED THE BANK’S
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YUNAUDITED" "UNAUDITED"
' Asat As at As at As at
March 31, 2004 December 31, 2003 March 31,2004  December 31, 2003
LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
(CONTINUED) '
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
SHARE CAPITAL
Registered share capital
3,998,000,000 ordinary shares of
Babt 10 each 39,980,000 39,980,000 39,980,000 39,980,000
2,000,000 preferred shares of Baht 10 each 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000
Issued and paid-up share capital
1,908,497,894 ordinary shares of
" Baht 10 each 19,084,979 19,084,979 19,084,979 19,084,979
345,000 preferred shares of Baht 10 each
(Note 5.5) 3,450 3,450 3,450 3,450
PREMIUM ON ORDINARY SHARE CAPITAL
(Note 5.6) a ) 56,346,232 82,121,708 ' 56,346,232 82,121,708
UNREALIZED INCREMENT PER LAND S B S '
APPRAISAL 10,200,890 10,200,890 10,200,890 10,200,890
UNREALIZED INCREMENT PER PREMISES ) L
APPRAISAL T 817,289 4,987,005 4,817,289 4,987,005
FOREIGN EXCHANGE ADJUSTMENT 715,800 - 676,451 715,800 676,451
UNREALIZED GAINS ON INVESTMENT 11,737,040 12,825,913 11,737,040 12,825,913
UNREALIZED LOSSES ON INVESTMENT (790,423) (1,896,391) (790,423) (1,896,391)
RETAINED EARNINGS (DEFICIT) (Note 5.6)
Appropriated '
Legal reserves - 11,544,800 11,544,800
Other reserves oo. 63,266,976 - 63,266,976
Unappropriated (Deficit) 1,487,217 (100,587,252) 3,487,217 (100,587,252)
TOTAL . 105,602,474 102,228,529 105,602,474 102,228,529
MINORITY INTEREST 288,665 | 261,495 L .
TOTAL SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY, NET 105,891,139 102,490,024 105,602,474 102,228,529
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND o
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 1,365,067,667 1,363,338,931 1,355,350,522 1,358,848,978




BANGKOK BANK PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
BALANCE SHEETS (CONTINUED)

Baht : '000
CONSOLIDATED THE BANK'S
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
"UNAUDITED” - "UNAUDITED"
As at Asat - As at . As at

March 31,2004  December 31, 2003 March 31,2004  December 31, 2003
OFF-BALANCE-SHEET ITEMS

CONTINGENCIES (Note 5.7)
AVALS TO BILLS AND GUARANTEES
OF LOANS 13,186,622 14,282,455 13,186,522 14,247,855
LIABILITY UNDER UNMATURED : '
IMPORT BILLS 9,318,400 9380251 - 9,187,393 9,199,973
LETTERS OF CREDIT _ 31,897,563 28,789,643 31,577,477 28,459,194
OTHER CONTINGENCIES 675,378,599 580,565,510 673,844,472 596,530,159

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these interim financial statements

'@\W‘m \@f\“’“\"M. o@, fiflw

(Ms. Chartsiri Sophonpanich) (Mr. Teera Aphaiwozgse)

President Senior Executive Vice President




BANGKOK BANK PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
STATEMENTS OF INCOME
'FOR THE QUARTERS ENDED MARCH 31,

"UNAUDITED"
Baht : '000
CONSOLIDATED THE BANK'S
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
2004 2003 2004 2003 |
INTEREST AND DIVIDEND INCOME . . ’
Interest on loans o 7,998,338 8,854,346 ‘ 7,911,961 8,754,124
Interest on interbank and money market items 658,820 1,161,313 759,972 1,310,864
Hire purchase and financial lease income 198 424 . - -
Investments ' - 2,977,190 3,247,455 2,832,838 3,117,005
Total interest and dividend income 11,634,546 13,263,538 11,604,771 13,181,993
INTEREST EXPENSES
Interest on deposits . ©2,521,929 4,132,011 2,473,640 4,078,105
Interest on interbank and money market items 106,304 111,495 112,941 105,000
Interest on short-term borrowings ' 745,006 587,263 745,006 587,263
Interest on Jong-term borrowings 1,597,018 1,922,453 1,597,018 : 1,922,453
Total interest expenses 4,970,257 6,753,222 4,928,605 6,692,821
NET INTEREST AND DIVIDEND _ .
INCOME ) o ) -6,664,289 6,510,316 ° _ 6,676,166 " 6,489,172
BAD DEBT AND DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS SR - S ‘
{REVERSAL) (Note 3) : (359,333) 285,901 (368,220) 275,272
LOSS ON DEBT RESTRUCTURING 1,386,562 930,004 1,386,562 930,004
NET INTEREST AND DIVIDEND INCOME
AFTER BAD DEBT AND DOUBTFUL
ACCOUNTS AND LOSS ON DEBT : .
RESTRUCTURING ‘ 5,637,060 5,204,411 5,657,824  5283,896
NON-INTEREST INCOME
Gain on investments, net 382,366 396,739 345,174 396,739
Equity in undistributed net income of '
subsidiaries and associated companies 87,928 T 16,902 120,311 14,801
Fees and service income
Acceptances, aval and guarantees 52,682 68,013 52,642 68,011
Others ) ' 3,280,194 2,810,190 © 2,906,774 - 2,730,421
Gain on exchange, net 675,188 689,636 670,690 670,239
‘ Gain on disposal.of assets 80,993 12,690 81,003 - 12,690
Other income ‘ 208,395 103,061 ' 195,034 93,056
Total non-interest income 4,767,746 4,097,231 4,371,628 3,985,957

NET INTEREST AND DIVIDEND
INCOME AFTER BAD DEBT
AND DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS
AND LOSS ON DEBT
RESTRUCTURING AND .
NON-INTEREST INCOME 10,404,806 9,391,642 10,029,452 9,269,853
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BANGKOK BANK PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
STATEMENTS OF INCOME (CONTINUED)
. FOR THE QUARTERS ENDED MARCH 31,

_ "UNAUDITED"
Baht : '000
CONSOLIDATED THE BANK'S
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
2004 2003 2004 2003 -
NON-INTEREST EXPENSES
Personnel expenses 2,289,049 2,096,064 2,106,021 2,027,717 .
Premises and equipment expenses 1,107,592 1,169,895 1,054,583 1,143,324
Taxes and duties 556,926 544,983 546,489 542,279
Fees and service expenses 1,075,705 469,806 1,028,423 455414
Directors’ remuneration 8,083 6,621 6,500 5,850
Contributions to the Financial Institutions .
Development Fund 1,050,401 1,006,846 1,047,888 1,006,846
Loss on impairment of properties foreclosed 126,058 1,193,031 126,058 1,193,031
Other expenses 809,443 997,593 795,989 984,798
Total non-interest expenses 7,023,257 7,484,839 6,711,951 7,359,259
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 3,381,549 1,906,803 3,317,501 1,910,594
INCOME TAX EXPENSES 42,044 418 - -
INCOME BEFORE MINORITY INTEREST ' : ‘ : .
"IN SUBSIDIARIES 3,339,505 1,906,385 3,317,501 1,910,594
MINORITY INTEREST IN NET INCOME
(LOSS) OF SUBSIDIARIES 22,004 (4,209) - -
NET INCOME 3,317,501 1,910,594 3,317,501 1,910,594
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE BAHT 1.74 1.30 1.74 1.30
WEIGHTED AVERAGE NUMBER i T
OF ORDINARY
SHARES THOUSAND SHARES 1,908,498 1,466,496 1,908,498 1,466,496

Notes to the financial statements form an integral part of these interim financial statements

/g\r\m ﬂf‘mh pamllf'\ ‘

(Mr. Chartsiri Sophonpanich)
President

e

(Mr. Teera Aphaiwdsgse)
Senior Executive Vice President
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BANGKOK BANK PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE QUARTERS ENDED MARCH 31,

AR " (1

"UNAUDITED" ,
Baht : '000
CONSOLIDATED THE BANK’S
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
2004 2003 2004 2003
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING
ACTIVITIES
Net income 3,317,501 1,910,594 3,317,501 1,910,594
Item to reconcile net income to net cash flows
from operating activities
Depreciation and amortization expenses 2,565,679 2,514,610 2,547,353 2,524,190
Bad debt and doubtful accounts (reversal) {359,333) 285,901 (368,220) 275,272
Loss on debt restructuring ‘ 1,386,562 930,004 1,386,562 930,004
Gain on foreign exchange (1,423,288) (314,695) (1,423,784) (315,055)
Loss (gain) on disposal of assets (3,779) 15,146 (3,345) 15,122
Unrealized loss (gain) on revaluation
of trading securities (31,968) 30,331 (31,968) B © 30,331
Gain on disposal of securities for investment (1,273,403) - (676,902) (1,235,197). « (676,902)
Loss on impairment of investments 928,000 304,224 ‘928,000 - ) 304,224
‘Equity in undistributed net income of : . i o
subsidiaries and associated companies (87,928) (16,902) (120,311) (14,801)
Damage claim expense 80,211 . 80,231 -
Loss on impairment of properties foreclosed 126,058 1,193,031 126,058 1,193,031
Gain on reversal of impairment of properties ’
foreclosed -+ @ne) (,075) S .
Lossﬂon impairment of other assets 3,777 8,945 . 2,546 7,247
Accrued interest receivable and dividend decrease 1,008,897 302,881 917,505 : 253,330
Accrued receivable - other decrease (increase) . 92,826 (18,982) (215,977 ‘ 30,229
Accrued interest payable decrease (862,976) (513,328) {904,828) (525,559)
Accrued other expenses increase 482,608 475,113 474,027 509,889
Minority interest in net income
(loss) of subsidiaries 22,004 (4,209) - -
Incomé from operations before changes in
operating assets and liabilities 5,869,354 6,422,687 5,476,153 6,451,146
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BANGKOK BANK PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE Q'UARTERS ENDED MARCH 31,
"UNAUDITED"

Baht : '000
CONSOLIDATED THE BANK’S
FlNA_N CIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
] 2004 2003 2004 2003
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ‘
ACTIVITIES (CONTINUED)
Operating assets (increase) decrease )
Interbank and money market items (15,422,876) 8,413,622 (5,164,859) 7,529,486
Negotiable certificates of deposit - 1,249,120 : - 1,249,120
Securities purchased under resale agreements (13,456,000) (13,710,000) (13,506,000) (13,650,000)
Curent investments - trading securities 201,437 (2,890,729) 201,407 (2,860,729)
Loans ' (17,658,154) (6,290,091) (18,275,706) (6,464,948) -
Properties foreclosed 263,310 284,766 699,905 241,047
Cther assets 2,045,693 1,272,421 818,542 768,013
Operating liabilities increase (decrease)
Interbank and money market items C 487,601 (243,598) (6,021,835) (2,012,614)
Negotiable certificates of deposit - 22,407 21,931 (6,000) (18,057)
" Deposits : ' - 12,374,884 . 8,462,832 12,466,903 C 8,468,925
" Liabilities payable on demand ' - (3,000,776) C 303,656 (2,831,692) . 289,659
Other liabilities 276,345 (1,074,231) 1,411,795 (551,713)
Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities (27,896,769) 2,222,386 (24,731,387) (590,465)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING
ACTIVITIES e A : o
Purchase of available for sale securities (48,411,839) (56,405,668) (48,411,839) (95,438,731)
Proceeds from disposal of available for
" sale securities c " 73,183,905 88,064,378 - 70,125,675 87,980,778
Purchase of held to maturity debt securities (10,467,060) (9,272,830) @ 0.669.045) (3,731,470)
Proceeds from redemption of held to maturity
debt securities 13,881,462 10,013,645 13,390,881 6,429,542
P;.\rchase of general investments (26,125) (46,522) (26,125) (46,522)
Proceeds from disposal of general investments ‘41,543 35,118 ° 41,543 35,118
Purchase of investments in subsidiaries
~ and associated companies - - (628) : -
Proceeds from disposal of investments in - .-
subsidiaries and associated companies 1,677 - 1,677 .
Purchase of premises, equipment and leasehold (341,955) (535,054) (330,255) (529,619}
Proceeds from disposal of premises, equipment. -
and leasehold 6,024 10,418 3,887 10,353

Net cash provided by (used in) )
investing activities 27,867,632 (8,136,515) 24,725,770 (5,290,551)
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BANGKOK BANK PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)
FOR THE QUARTERS ENDED MARCH 31,

"UNAUDITED"
Baht : '000
CONSOLIDATED THE BANK'S
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
2004 2003 2004 2003
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING
" ACTIVITIES
Cash paid for subordinated bonds )
extinguishment (1,265,000) - (1,265,000) (1,265,000) (1,265,000)
Cash paid for convertible subordinated bonds
extinguishment . (8,767,990) - - (9,767,990) -
. Net cash used in financing activities (11,032,990) (1,265,000) (11,032,990) (1,265,000)
Effect on cash due to changes in the exchange rates (5,285) : 1,527 - (4,664) : 1,715
Ne} increase (decrease) in cash ‘ ‘ (11,067,412) (7,177,602) (11,043,271) (7,144,301)
‘Cash as at January I, . 28,379,323 23,899,818 - 28,239,949 - 23,783,878

Cash as at March 31, 17,311,911 16,722,216 17,196,678 16,639,577

Natae ta the finannial ctatemante farm an intearsl nart Af theee interim financial ctatemente




BANGKOK BANK PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE QUARTERS ENDED MARCH 31 2004 AND 2003
“UNAUDITED” "

1. ECONOMIC SITUATION AND THE OPERATIONS OF THE BANK AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

1.1

1.2

Economic situation and the operations of the Bank and its subsidiaries
i

Thailand and many Asia-Pacific countries continued to experience economic difficulties.
Such conditions have affected and may continue to adversely affect bank operations in
Thailand, including Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited. The presented consolidated
and Bank’s financial statements reflect management’s assessment of the possible impact of
the economic conditions on the financial position of the Bank and subsidiaries. The ultimate

effect of such uncertainties on the financial position of the Bank and subsidiaries cannot be
presently determined.

" Allowance for doubtful accounts

The Bank of Thailand (BOT) requires banks to categorize their loan portfolios and set up the
allowance for doubtful accounts on an account-by-account basis or alteratively on a
customer basis, which is more stringent. In this respect the Bank has adopted the more
stringent requirement to classify loans on a customer basis. The Bank classifies all loans:
belonging to one customer at the lowest quality category of such customer as well as setting -
up the allowance for doubtful accounts according to six loan portfolio categories at the
required rate. The BOT’s guidelines require banks to establish new interest accrual and
reversal policies and maximum collateral valuation limits for the purpose of calculating the
allowance for doubtful accounts. In addition, the guidelines require banks to perform the
qualitative reviews of their loans and commitments, including off-balance-sheet exposures,
on a periodic basis and to implement appropriate risk management systems and controls. In
addition, in 2002, the BOT had announced the new guidelines on qualitative loan review
regarding the amendment of the notification of qualitative review of loans, commitments and
its related reports dated September 20, 2002 and issued an additional amendment of the
qualitative loan review guidelines per the notification dated March 31, 2003. The
notification requires the Bank to perform reviews of all loans which have outstanding
balance as at the end of the calendar year (except loans that have been brought to and
finalized by the court and new loans that are approved within the end of the calendar year).
The notification also provides an alternative loan review for loans that have outstanding
balance less than Baht 20 million as at the end of the -calendar year by using statistical
methods. As at March 31, 2004, the Bank is carrying out the qualitative loan review in
accordance with the above notifications as an ongoing process.

Furthermore, the BOT has also issued several additional guidelines to clarify these gmdelmes
such as those for the basis for debt restructuring and collateral appraisal of financial
institutions, worthless or irrecoverable assets or assets with doubtful recoverability value
including reports required to be submitted to the BOT.




1.3 Other regulatory requirements

The Bank is subject to various capital and regulatory requirements administered by the BOT.
Under these capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective
action, the Bank must satisfy specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative
measurements of the Bank’s assets, liabilities and certain off-balance-sheet items calculated
in accordance with regulatory requirements. The Bank’s capital amounts and classification
are also subject to qualitative judgement by the BOT about components, risk weightings and
other factors. The Bank believes that as at March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, the Bank
met all capital adequacy requirements. However, these capital and regulatory requirements
are subject to change by the BOT. :

In January 2004, the Ministry of Finance and the Bank of Thailand announced the Financial
Sector Master Plan (the Plan) defining the framework for the financial services industry and
for financial institutions. The future shareholding of the Bank in subsidiaries and associated
companies that are in the local financial services sector may be affected by the Plan.

2. BASIS FOR PREPARATION OF THE INTERIM FmANcmL STATEMENTS

Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited is a public company registered in the Kingdom of
Thailand with its head office located at 333 Silom Road, Bangrak, Bangkok. The Bank’s main
business is commercial banking and the Bank conducts its businesses through a network of
branches covering all parts of Thailand and selected part of the world. As at March 31, 2004 and
December 31, 2003, the Bank had a total staff headcount of 18,347 and 18,531, respectively.

2.1 The interim consolidated and the Bank’s financial statements are presented in accordance
with the regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET) dated January 22, 2001,
regarding the basis,. conditions and procedures for the preparation and submission of
financial statements position and results of operations of listed companies B.E. 2544, and
with the BOT’s notification regarding the balance sheets and statements of income of
commercial banks dated May 10, 2001, and its related letter of July 9, 2001.

Certain financial information which is normally included in financial statements prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), but which is not required
for interim reporting purposes, has been omitted. The aforementioned interim financial
statements should be read in conjunction with the financial statements and notes thereto
included in the audited financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2003.

~ The results of operations for the quarter ended March 31, 2004 are not necessarily mdlcatlve of
the operating results anticipated for the full year.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP also requires the Bank to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities,
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and the

reported amounts of revenue and expense during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.
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The Bank prépares its statutory financial statements in the Thai language in conformity with
financial accounting standards-in Thailand and as stated above. The accompanying financial-
statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally
accepted in Thailand.

The interim consolidated financial statements include the accounts of all branches of the
Bank and its six subsidiaries and eliminate significant business transactions and outstanding
balances between the Bank and its subsidiaries. The six subsidiaries are BBL (Cayman)
Limited, Bangkok Bank Berhad, Bualuang Finance Company Limited, Sinnsuptawee Asset
Management Company Limited, Bualuang Capital Augmented Preferred Securities (CAPS)
Fund, the juristic entity established to raise capital on behalf of the Bank, and BBL Asset
Management Company Limited. The consolidated financial statements do not include the
financial statements of Noble Place Company Limited and Thai Precision Manufacturing
Company Limited in which the Bank holds stakes of 60.61% and 59.77%, respectively,
through debt restructuring, as the Bank intends to hold such investments on a temporary
basis. Noble Place Company Limited reported total assets of Baht 710.0 million and Thai
Precision Manufacturing Company Limited reported total assets amounting to Baht 387.6-

million in their respective December 31, 2002 audited financial statements. S RO

The interim consolidated financial statements for the quartér ended March 31, 2004 and the
consolidated balance sheet as at December 31, 2003 also included BBL Nominees (Tempatan)
SDN BHD, the 100.00% owned subsidiary of Bangkok Bank Berhad.

The -interim -consolidated financial statements for the quarter ended March 31, 12003 ‘also
included BBL Nominees (Tempatan) SDN BHD and BBL Nominees (Asmg) SDN BHD the

.100,00% owned subsxd1anes of Bangkok Bank Berhad. o R

In addition, the interim consolidated ﬁnancial statements for the quarter ended March 31, 2004
and 2003 and the consolidated balance sheet as at December 31, 2003, also included Bualuang
Securities Company Limited, the 65. OO% owned subsidiary of Bualuang Finance Company
Limited. ‘

All subsidiaries of the Bank are registered in the Kingdom of Thailand except for BBL
(Cayman) Limited which is registered in the Cayman Islands, British West Indies, and
Bangkok Bank Berhad which is registered in Malaysia.

The Bank’s financial statements include the accounts of all branches of the Bank. Investment
in subsidiaries and associated companies is accounted for using the equity method. The
Bank’s interest in subsidiaries was determined from the reviewed financial statements of
these companies except for BBL Asset Management Company Limited; the Bank’s interest
in associated companies’ equity was determined from the unreviewed financial statements of
these companies except for Asia Credit Public Company Limited.
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3.

ALLOWAN CE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS

As at Ma.rch 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, the Bank es’nmated the minimum required
allowance for doubtful accounts pursuant to the BOT’s guidelines regarding worthless or
irrecoverable assets or assets with doubtful recoverab1hty value dated February 28, 2003 to be
Baht 81,460.4 million” and Baht 87, 044 3 million,” respectively, m the consolidated financial
statements and Baht- 81,024.6 million” and Baht 86,595.5 million, " respectively, in the Bank’s
financial statements. '

As at March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, the Bank and its subsidiaries recorded allowances A
for doubtful accounts in excess of the minimum required reserves calculated pursuant to the
BOT’s guidelines in the amount to Baht 41,892.4 million and Baht 37,405.5 million, respectively,
in the consolidated financial statements, and of Baht 41,768.3 million and Baht 37,352.2 million,
respectively, in the Bank’s financial statements.

Debts that are determined to be irrecoverable are written off in the period in which the decision is
taken. Bad debts recovered are recorded as an increase in allowance for doubtful accounts.

In the event of a net loss on debt restructuring, the Bank will reduce bad debt and doubtful
accounts and allowance for doubtful accounts by either the loss on debt restructuring or a!lowance :
for doubtful ‘accounts recorded in the previous penod whichever is the lower.

SIGNIFICANT A‘CCOUNTING POLICIES o

4.1 The Bank applies accounting and calculation methods to the interim financial statements
consistent with the most recent annual financial statements.

4.2 .. Eamnings per share
The Bank has issued convertible bonds that the bondholders have the right to convert into
ordinary shares. However, for the guarters ended March 31, 2004 and 2003, since the
exercise price of the convertible bonds was higher than the average market value of the
ordinary shares for the quarter, calculation of the diluted earnings per share is not affected.

4.3 Troubled debt restructurings

The Bank’s restructuring methodology includes reduction of principal and/or accrued
interest receivable, asset transfer, debt-equity conversion, and modification of payment
schedule,

For debt repayment through asset transfer or debt-equity conversion according to debt
restructuring contract, the Bank uses conservative basis in recognizing the transferred asset
or equity at the lower of recorded loan amount or asset fair value, of which the effect is not
material from recording the transfer at the fair value following TAS No. 34.

For debt restructuring using modification of payment schedule, the Bank calculates the fair
value of loans based on the present value of the expected future cash flows discounted by the

*
L2

Excluding allowance for doubtful accounts of interbank and money market items amounting to Baht 206.6 million.
Excluding allowance for doubtful azcounts of interbank and money market items amounting to Baht 169.8 miliion.
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market rate. The Bank applies lending interest rate published by the Bank and in force at the
time of restructuring as the benchmarking discount rate in calculating the resulting future -
loss, and recognizes this loss on restructuring as expense as incurred. Subsequently, the
Bank recalculates the above-mentioned future loss periodically using the lending interest rate
published by the Bank and in force as at the balance sheet date as the benchmarking discount
rate and recognizes the change of the above-mentioned future loss as an increase or decrease
in expense in loss on restructuring accounts.

5. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

5.1 " Supplementary disclosures of cash flow information.

5.1.1

Cash paid for interest and income tax for the quarters ended March 31, 2004 and 2003 are
as follows :

Million Baht

CONSOLIDATED THE BANK'S
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
2004 2003 2004 2003
Interest 5,833.2 7,266.6 5,833.4 72184

Income tax o 77.2 67.1 . 75.1 65.4
Slgmﬂcam non- cash items are as follows

5.1.2.1 For the quarter ended March 31 2004 the Bank recorded a decrease in
unrealized gain on investment amounting to Baht 1,088.9 million. The Bank
also recorded a decrease in unrealized loss on investment amounting to Baht
1,106.0 million, which are reported in shareholders’ equity, in the
consolidated and the Bank’s financial statements

For the quarter ended March 31, 2003, the Bank recorded an increase in
unrealized gain on investment amounting to Baht 162.0 million. The Bank
also recorded an increase in unrealized loss on investment amounting to
Baht 125.1 million, which are reported in shareholders’ equity, in the
consolidated and the Bank’s financial statements

5.1.2.2 For the quarter ended March 31, 2004, the Bank has accepted the transfer of
equity securities and other assets through debt restructuring amounting to
Baht 30.0 million and Baht 763.0 million, respectively.

For the quarter ended March 31, 2003, the Bank has accepted the transfer of
equity securities, debt securities and other assets through debt restructuring
amounting to Baht 0.003 million, Baht 0.1 million and Baht 709.9 million,
respectwely

5.1.2.3 For the quarter ended March 31, 2003, the Bank received from Thai Asset
Management Corporation (TAMC) the non-negotiable promissory notes and
the rights to receive promissory notes, which the Bank has classified as held-
to-maturity debt securities, and which amounted to Baht 3.3 million as
discussed in Note 5.3.3,
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5.1.2.4 For the quarters ended March 31, 2004 and 2003, the Bank recognized
interest income on the right of the promissory notes on an accrual basis and
concurrently provided reserve for loss sharing from TAMC amounting to
Baht 69.8 million and Baht 107.0 million, respectively. '

5.1.2.5 For the quarters ended March 31, 2004 and 2003, the Bank recognized the
depreciation of building-appraisal increase as expenses in the consolidated
and the Bank’s financial statements and transferred the unrealized increment
per bank premises appraisal to retained earnings amounting to Baht 169.7
. million and Baht 163.3 million, respectively.

5.1.2.6 For the quarter ended March 31, 2003, the Bank had transferred inactive
assets to properties foreclosed amounting to Baht 125.5 million and
transferred the unrealized increment from the appraisal of the above assets
to retained earnings amounting to Baht 7.0 million.

5.1.2.7 For the quarter ended March 31, 2004, the Bank had transferred properties
foreclosed to land and premises amounting to Baht 65.9 million.

5.1.2.8 For the quarter ended March 31, 2004, the Bank had sold properties .
foreclosed to Sinnsuptawee Asset Management Co., Ltd. and received
promlssory notes amountmg to Baht 250.7 million as payrnent

5.129 On Apnl 9, 2004, the shareholders had passed the resolution that other
reserves amounting to Baht 63,267.0 million, legal reserves amounting to
Baht 11,544.8 million and premium on ordinary share capital amounting to
Baht 25,775.5 million, be transferred to offset for the Bank’s deficit by
effective as from January 1, 2004, total of the reduction was Baht 100,587.3

million (See Note 5.6). :

5.2 Investments

5.2.1 As at March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, the Bank classified investments as

follows :
Million Baht
CONSOLIDATED - THE BANK’S
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
. March 31,2004 December 31,2003 March 31,2004 December 31,2003
Trading securities 2,068.8 2,239.6 ~2,068.8 2,239.6
Available-for-sale securities 2256318 250,375.4 224 819.6 246,511.9
Held-to-maturity debt securities $6,746.4 90,065.9 85,0375 88,252.4

General investments ' 9,087.8 9,063.4 9,070.1 9,0457
Investment in subsidiaries and '

Associated companies (Note 5.2.2) 1,903.5 2,594.7 8,995.8 9,701.8

Total investments, net 325,438.3 354,339.0 329,991.8 355,751.4




Current investments -

T-rading securities
Add (less) Revaluation allowance

Total
Available-for-sale securities
Add (less) Revaluation allowance

Total
Held-to-maturity debt securities
Less Allowance for impairment

Total

Total current investments, net

Long-term investments
Available-for-sale securities
Add (less) Revaluation allowance
Less Allowance for impairment

Toul
l-i.;.l-d-to-matu;'.iwf‘y“‘ H;bt securities
Less Allowance for impairment

Total
General investments

Regular equity securities

Equity securities received through

debt restructuring
Total
Add (less) Allowance for

transferred of investments

Less Allowance for impairment
Total

Total long-term investments, net
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Million Baht

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS.
MARCH 31, 2004

Cost/ Gross
Amortized Cost  Unrealized
Gains

2,088.6 0.7
(19.8)
2,0688
56,5108 3382
1512
566620
34,728.1 195.3
34,728.1
483

159,156.0
10,785.1
($71.3)
168,969.8
52,0183 1,347.1.

11,384.1

52,0183
53325

6.479.6

et

11,812,

0.1
(2,724.4)

9,087.8

230,075.9

Gross
Unreslized
Losses

(20.5)

(187.0)

.

(1,570.3)

co. (178.5)

Fair Value

2,068.8

2,068.8

56,662.0

56,662.0

34,523.2

34,9232
93,654.0

168,969.8

168,969.8

53,1869

53,1869

6,980.8

8,126.8

15,107.6

15,107.6
237,264.3




Current investments

Trading securities
Add (less) Revaluation allowance

Total
Available-for-sale securities
Add (less) Revaluation allowance

Total
Held-to-maturity debt securities
Less Allowance for impairment

Total

Total current investments, net

Long-term investments
Available-for-sale securities
Add (less) Revaluation allowance
Less Allowance for impairment
Total .
Held.-t’d’;'matui'ity ‘debt securities
Less Allowance for impairment
Total
General investments
Regular equity securities
Equity securities received through
debt restructuring
Total
Add (less) Allowance for
transferred of investments
Less Allowance for impairment
Total

Total long-term investments, net

-8-

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEM

Cost/
Amortized Cost

22913
517
2,239.6
s
91.9
55,114.4

© 37,486.5
37,486.5

© 94,840.5

186,022.8
10,8222
(1,584.0)

195,261.0

——

52,579.4

52,579.4
5,308.1

6,509.0
11,817.1

0.1
(2,753.8)

9,063.4

256,903.8

DECEMBER 31, 2003
Gross Gross
Unrealized Unrealized
Gains Losses

20 (53.9)
2872 (195.3)
174.7 (3.0)

12,5183 (3,281.1)
1,333.7 373.0)

Miilion Baht
ENTS

Fair Value

22396
22396
55,1144
55,1144
37,6582
37,6582
95,0122

195,261.0

195,261.0
53,540.1

53,540.1
6,951.4

7,786.6
14,738.0

14,738.0
263,539.1




Current investments
Trading securities
Add (less) Revaluation allowance
Total
Available-for-sale securities
Add (less) Revaluation allowance
Total
- Held-to-maturity debt securities
Less Allowance for impairment
Total

Total current investments, net

Long-term investments
Available-for-sale securities .
Add (less) Revaluation allowance
Less Allowance for impairment
Total .
Held-to-maturity debt securities
Less Allowance for impairment |
Total
. General investments
Regular equity securities
Equity securities received through
debt restructuring
Total
Add (Jess) Allowance for
transferred of investments
Less Aliowance for impairment
Total

Total long-term investments, net
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. Million Baht
THE BANK'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

. MARCH 31, 2004
Cost/ Gross Gross Fair Value
Amortized Cost  Unrealized Unrealized
Gains Losses
2,088.6 0.7 . (20.5) 2,068.8
(19.8) ' -
2,068.8 2,068.8
56,387.3 33178 (184.5) . 56,540.6
153.3 -
56,5406 56,540.6:
34,057.0 1932 02 34,250.0
34,057.0 ’ - 34,250.0
92,666.4 92,859.4
158,518.7 11,330.5 (1,570.2) 168,279.0
10,7316 _ -
971.3) e L.
168,279.0 168,279.0 .
50,980.5 1,334 (178.5) 52,136.1
50,980.5 52,136.1"
5,307.5 6,928.1
6,479.6 8,126.8
11,787.1 15,0549
0.1 .
(2,717.1) v . -
9,070.1 15,054.9
2283296 235,470.0



Current investments

Trading securities
Add (Jess) Revaluation aliowance

Total
Available-for-sale securities
Add (less) Revaluation allowance

Total
Held-to-maturity debt securities
Less Allowance for impairment

Total

Total current investments, net

Long-term investments
Available-for-sale securities
Add (less) Revaluation allowance
Less Allowance for impairment

Total '
Held-to-maturity debt securities
Less Allowance for impairment

Total
General investments

Regular equity securities
Equity securities received through

debt restructuring

Total
Add (Jess) Allowance for

transferred of investments
Less Allowance for impairment
Total

Total long-term investments, net
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Million Baht

THE BANK’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
. DECEMBER 31, 2003
Cost/ Gross Gross Fair Value
Amortized Cost  Unrealized Unrealized
Gains Losses
2,2913 2.0 53N 2,239.6
51.7) -
2,239.6 2,239.6
32,460.5 27%.8 (184.5) 52,555.8
953 .
52,555.8 ' _ 52,555.8
36,3521 1725 (3.0) 36,521.6
36,352.1 . 36,521.6
91,147.5 . 91,317.0
184,803.2 12,434.0 (3,281.1) 193,956.1
10,736.9 ‘ -

. (1,584.0) o _ .
193,956.1 193,956.1
51,9003 1,3233 .. (36%.2) T 528544 4500
51,900.3 _ 52,8544

5,283.1 6,90).7
6,509.0 7,786.6
11,792.1 . 14,6883
0.1 - B
(2,746.5) .
9,045.7 14,688.3

254,902.1 . . 261,498.8
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Investments classified in accordance with the notification of the BOT as at March 31,
2004 and December 21, 2003 are presented in Note 5.3.4.

As at March 31, 2004, the Bank accounts for investments in the companies in which
it has 20% holding or more, acquired through debt restructuring by the cost method
because it intends to hold these investments only on a temporary basis. As at March
31, 2004 such companies are Noble Place Co., Ltd., Better Rice Co., Ltd., Kamolkij
Co., Ltd., Bumrungrad Hospital Public Co., Ltd., Thai Precision Manufacturing
Co., Ltd., C.P. Plaza Co., Ltd., Thai Petrochemical Industry Public -Co., Ltd.,
CBNP (Thailand) Co., Ltd., Bangkok Synthetics Co., Ltd., UMC Metals Co., Ltd,,
UB-Haworth (Thailand) Co., Ltd., Sri U-Thong Co., Ltd., Tre-atthaboon Industry
Co., Ltd., Quality Inn Co., Ltd., Snthepthm Plaschem Co Ltd. and Sammitr motors
manufacturing Co., Ltd.

As at December 31, 2003, the Bank accounts for investments in the companies, in
which it has 20% holding or more, acquired through debt restructuring by the cost
- method because it intends to hold these investments only on a temporary basis. As. at
December 31, 2003 such companies are Noble Place Co., Ltd., Better Rice Co., Ltd,, .
Kamolkij Co., Ltd.,, Bumrungrad Hospital Public Co., Ltd., Thai Precision
Manufacturing Co., Ltd., C.P. Plaza Co., Ltd., Thai Petrochemical Industry Public
Co., Ltd., CBNP (Thailand) Co., Ltd., Bangkok Synthetics Co., Ltd., UMC Metals
Co., Lid., UB-Haworth (Thailand) Co., Ltd., Sri U-Thong Co., Ltd., Tre-atthaboon
Industry Co., Ltd., Qual_ity Inn Co., Ltd., and Srithepthaj .Plaschem Co., Ltd.

For the quarters ended March 31, 2004 and 2003, the Bank has set aside allowances
for impairment of investments amounting to Baht 928.0° million and Baht 304.2
million, respectively.

As at March 31,2004 and December 31, 2003, investments in govermnment and state
enterprise securities that have been classified as held-to-maturity debt securities,
included the non-negotiable promissory notes and the rights to receive promissory
notes from TAMC, amounting to Baht 24,617.7 million and Baht 25,396.2 rmlhon,
respectively (See Note 5.3.3).
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5.2.2 As at March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, the Bank had investments in
subsidiaries and associated companies, net as follows : ‘

Million Baht
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2004
Company Type of Securities Type Share  Holding Investment Investment Dividend
Business Capital (Cost ‘(Equity Received

Method) Method)
Associated companies

BSL Leasing Co., Ltd. Finance Ordinary share 60.0 25.88% . 386 -

Processing Center Co., Ltd. Service  Ordinary share 100 3000% 3.0 146.8 42
WTA (Thailand) Co., Ltd. Service Ordinary share 0.0 24.90% 0.0 0.0 -
Thai Filament Finishing Co., Ltd. ~ Manufacturing  Ordinaryshare 1943 46.85% 458 . .
Thai Polymer Textile Co., Ltd. Manufacturing  Ordinary share 472.0 38.75% 0.0‘ - -
Thai Taffeta Textile Co., Ltd. Manufectucing  Ordinary share N8 4178% 241" . ;
Asia Credit Public Co., Ltd. Finance Ordinary sharcand 15,9085 27.40% 244607 . 24861 -
’Prefcrredv share -

Total ' o 25189 26715

Less Allowance for impairment . - 768.0

Investments in associated

companies, net : - - ' ' 12,5189 1,903.5

Net nf investment diminution



) yin

Company

Associated companies
BSL Leasing Co., Ltd.
Processing Center Co., Ltd.
WTA (Theiland) Co., Lid.
MC Private Equity Management

PTE Ltd.

Thai Filament Finishing Co., Ltd.
Thai Polymer Textile Co., Ltd.
Thai Taffetg Textile Co., Ltd.
Asia Credit Public Co., Ltd.

Total
Less Allowance for impairment
Investments in associated

companies, net

Type of
_Business

Finance
Service

Service

Finance
Manufacturing
Manufacturing
Manufacturing

Finance

.
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS .

Securities Type

Ordinary share
Ordinary share
Ordinary share

Ordinary share
Ordinary share
Ordinary share
Ordinary share

Ordinary share and

Preferred share

Million Baht

(Equity Received

4.2

DECEMBER 31, 2003
Share Holding Investment Investment Dividend
Capital (Cost
Method) Method)
*
600 25.88% - 37.4
100 30.00% 3.0 144,3
0.0 24.90% 0.0 0.0
25 30.00% 0.8 1.7
*
194.3 46.85% 45.8 .
L]
4720 - 38.75% 0.0 .
»
71.8 41.78% 24.1 .
» s
15,9045 27.49% 2,460 2,4113
2,519.7 . 2,594.7
2,519.7 2,594.7
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—r

Net of investment diminution

«s Being asubsidiary of the Bank through indirect shareholding in Bualuang Finance Co., Ltd.

Million Baht
. _ THE BANK’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ‘
4 MARCH 31, 2004
Company Type of Securities Type Share  Holding Investment Investment Dividend
Business Capital (Cost (Equity  Received
' Method) Method)
Subsidiaries )
BBL (Cayman) Limited Finance Ordinary share 2.0 100.00% 20 6742 -
Bangkok Bank Berhad Banking Ordinary share 2,780.2 100.00% 2,780.2 3,1332 -
Sinnsuptawee Asset Management Co, Ltd.  Service Ordinaryshare  2,5000  100.00%  2,500.0 23003 .
Bualuang Finance Co., Ltd. Finance  Ordinary share and 700.0 95.83% 6778 9129 -
' Preferred share
BBL Asset Management Co., Ltd. Finance Ordinary share 100.0 50.00% 53.0 64.2 -
Bualuang Securities Co., Ltd." Securitis  Ordinaryshare 2500  136% a1 75 .
Associated companies
BSL Leasing Co., Ltd, Finance ~ Ordinaryshwe 600  25.88% T 38 .
Processing Center Co., Ltd. Service  Ordinary share 100 30.00% 10 146.8 42
WTA (Thailand) Co., Ltd. Service  Ordinary share 00 2490% 0.0 © 00 .
Thai Filament Finishing Co., Ltd. ‘ Manufacturing ~ Ordinary share ‘ 194.3 46.85% 45‘8”' - -
Thai Polymer Textile Co., Ltd. Manufacturing  Ordinary share 472.0 38.75% 00 ' C. -
Thai Taffeta Textile Co., Ltd. " Manufacturing  Ordinary share N8 4% 24.1‘,' . .
Asia Credit Public Co., Ltd. Finance  Ordinaryshareand 159045  2749% 244600 24861 -
o Preferred share L
Total i 8,536.0 9,763.8
Less Allowance for impairment - 768.0
Investments In subsidiaries and
associated companies, net 8,536.0 B,995.8



-15-

. Million Baht
THE BANK’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

_ DECEMBER 31, 2003
Company Type of Securities Type Share  Holding Investment Investment Dividend
Business : Capital (Cost (Equity  Received
Method) ‘Method)
Subsidiaries
BBL (Cayman) Limited ‘ Finance Ordinary share 20 100.00% 20 747.1 .
Bangkok Bank Berhad Banking  Ordinaryshare  2,7802  100.00% 2,780 3,102.6 .
Sinnsuptawee Asset Management Co., Ltd.  Service © Ordinary share 2,500.0 100.00%.  2,500.0 23256 -
Bualuang Finance Co., Ltd. " Finance Ordinary share and 700.0 96.83% 6718 866.1 -
. Preferred share -
BBL Asset Management Co., Ltd. Finance Ordinary share 100.0 50.00% 33.0 594 -
Bualuang Securities Co., Ltd.-‘ Securities Ordinary share 250.0 126% 3.5 6.3 oo
Associated companies
BSL Leasing Co., Ltd. Finance Ordinary share 60.0 25.88% T 374 -
Processing Center Co., Ltd. Service Ordinary share 10.0 30.00% 3.0 1443 42
WTA (Thailand) Co., Ltd. Service Ordinary share 0.0 24.90% 0.0 0.0 -
MC Private Equity Management
PTELW. . i Finance  Ordinary share 25 30.00% 0.8 17 -
Thai Filament Finishing Co. Lid.. - Manufacturing  Ordinary share 1943 . 4685% 458 - -
Thai Polymer Textile Co., Ltd. Manufacturing  Ordinary share 4720 3875% 0.0“ - -
Thai Taffeta Textile Co., Ltd. . o Ma‘nufacturing - Ordinary share 71‘.8 41.78% 24.1" et -
Asia Credit Public Co., Ltd. . Finawe  Ordinaryshareend 159045  2749% 244600 24113 -
] Preferred share )
Total 8,536.2 9,701.8
Less Allowance for impairment - . -
Investments in subsidisries and
associated companies, net 8,536.2 9,701.8

- ! .
«s  Beingasubsidiary of the Bank through indirect shareholding in Bualuang Finance Co,, Ltd.
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As at March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, the Bank had investments in
companies which represent more than 10% of the paid-up capital of the respective
companies but which are not considered to be investments in subsidiaries and associated
companies. The classification is as follows : '

_ Million Baht
CONSOLIDATED "~ THE BANK’S
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
, March 31,2004 December 31,2003 March 31,2004 December 31,2003
Agriculture and mining - - - ) .

- Manufacturing and commercial 4,663.6 4,799.4 4,663.6 4,799.4
Real estate and construction : 4543 454.3 454.3 4543
Utilities and services 2,965.6 3,344.5 . 2,965.6 13,3445
Others : ' ' 2709 269.1 2709 269.)

Total ' 8,354.4 8,867.3. 8,354.4 8,867.3

As at March 31, 2004, the Bank had investments in 26 companies whose going
concern are uncertain or unlisted companies whose financial positions and operations
are the same as companies that are under SET delisting criteria amounting to cost
value of Baht 423.8 million. These companies had net book value totaling Baht 164.0
million. The Bank had set aside allowance for impairment of these investments
amounting to Baht 259.8 million.

As at December 31, 2003, the Bank had investments in 26 companies whose going -
concern are uncertain or unlisted companies whose financial positions and operations
are the same as compames that are under SET delisting - criteria amountmg to cost

million. The Bank had set aside allowance for impairment of these mvestments
amounting to Baht 259.8 million.

As at March 31, 2004, the Bank had investments in 18 listed companies that are
under SET delisting criteria amounting to Baht 3,516.5 million with the fair value of
Baht 3,468.7 million. However, the fair value of some investment is lower than book
value. Therefore, the Bank bad set aside allowance for impairment of these
investments amounting to Baht 49.1 million.

As at December 31, 2003, the Bank had investments in 18 listed companies that are
under SET delisting criteria amounting to Baht 3,683.5 million with the fair value of
Baht.3,784.9 million. However, the fair value of some investment is lower than book
value. Therefore, the Bank had set aside allowance for unpalrment of these
investments amounting to Baht 78.5 million.
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5.3 Loans and accrued interest receivable

As at March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, the Bank had impaired loans amounting to
Baht 193,250.8 million and Baht 210,845.6 million, respectively.

53.1 As at March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, cIassiﬁed loans and allowance for
doubtful accounts in accordapce with the notification of the BOT are as follows :

Million Baht
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2004
Loans and Accrued Loans and Accrued % Required Provision
Interest Receivables  Interest Receivables per the BOT  Recorded

Net of Collateral by the Bank
Permitted by the BOT
Normal | 646,0207 3149737 ] 3,149.7
Special mentioned 28,107.8 73153 2 146.2
Substandard 10,086.4 1,6622 20 : 3322
Doubtful 62,3338 41,1969 50 20,602.8
Doubtful of loss . ' . 121,430.0 . 57,229.5 100 57,229.5
Total ‘ 8679787 4223716 81,460.4
Less Unearned discounts ) ‘ o (298.7) '
Add Allowance for doubtful accounts ‘
which exceed minimum
provision required by the BOT 41,892.4
Total 867,680.0 123,352.8 *
. o £280 et
e Million Baht

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

: DECEMBER 31, 2003
Loans and Accrued Loans and Accrued % Required Provision
Interest Receivables  Interest Receivables  per the BOT  Recorded

" Net of Collateral by the Bank
Permitted by the BOT
Normal 615,175.2 291,357.0 1 29136
Special mentioned 26,5714 ' 5,845.0 2 116.8
Substandard 23,073.5 9,629.3 20 1,925.6
Doubtful 60,249.9 43,395.5 50 21,701.8
Doubtful of loss ) . 128,126.7 . 60,3865 - 100 60,386.5
Total ‘ ' '853,196.7 410,613.3 87,044.3
Less Uneamed discounts ' (249.5)
Add Allowance for doubtful accounts
which exceed minimum
provision required by the BOT 37,461.0
Total 8529412 124,505.3 *

——

. Excluding allowance for doubtful accounts for legal expense paid in advance amounting to Baht 54.4 million.

Excluding allowance for doubtful accounts for legal expense paid in edvance amounting to Baht 84.6 million.




Normal
Special mentioned
Substandard
Doubtful
Doubtful of loss
Total
Less Unearned discounts
Add Allowance for doubtful accounts

which exceed minimum

provision required by the BOT

Total

Normal
--Special mentioned
Substandard
Doubtful
Doubtful of loss
Total
Less Unearned discounts
Add Allowance for doubtful accounts
which exceed minimum
provision requireﬁ by the BOT
Total

*
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Million Baht
. THE BANK’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2004
Loans and Accrued Loans and Accrued % Required Provision
Interest Receivables  Interest Receivables  per the BOT Recorded
Net of Collateral - by the Bank
Permitted by the BOT
644,375.0 317,174.6 ! 3,171.7
27,978.1 72949 2 1459
10,045.6 1,656.0 20 Com2
62,3032 . 41,193.8 50 20,596.9
120,826.6 - 56,778.9 100 56,778.9
865,528.5 424,098.2 81,024.6
(282.9)
41,768.3
*
865,245.6 122,792.9
Million Baht
THE BANK’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS :
. DECEMBER 31, 2003 4
Loans and Accrued Loans and Accrued % Required Provision
Interest Receivables  Interest Receivables  per the BOT Recorded
Net of Collateral by the Bank
Permitted by the BOT
613,061.3 292,890.5 1 2,928.9
26,287.2 T5761s 2 cemee 52 A
23,0502 9,626.0 20 1,925.2
60,217.4 43,388.7 50 21,6944
127,504.9 59,931.8 100 59,931.8
850,121.0 411,598.5 86,595.5
(229.9)
37,352.2
"
849,891.1 123,947.7 .

+s Excluding allowance for doubtful accounts for legal expense paid in advance amounting to Baht 54.4 million.
Excluding allowance for doubtful accounts for legal expense paid in advance amounting to Baht 84.6 million.
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5.3.2  As at March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, the Bank and subsidiaries had loans
and accrued interest .receivables due from companies cxperiencing financial
difficulties as defined in the SET’s guidelines dated July 17, 1998 regarding the

disclosure of asset quality and related party transactions, for which the Bank has
provided an allowance for doubtful accounts, as follows :

Million Baht
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MARCH 31, 2004

No. of Outstanding  Collateral Provision ~ Provision
Companies Balance Value Required Recorded
by the BOT by the Bank
Financial institutions ordered closed 8 817.6 - 817.6 817.6
Financial institutions taken control
and ordered to decrease and
increase capital by the Regulator - - - - -
Listed companies identified for delisting 15 ' 30,364.8 11,084.4 9,553.3 9,553.3
Total 23 31,1824 11,084.4 10,370.9 10,370.9
Million Baht
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
. DECEMBER 31, 2003 _
No. of Outstanding =~ Collateral Provision . Provision
Companies Balance Value "Required Recorded
by the BOT by the Bank
Financial institutions ordered closed 8 817.6 . 817.6 817.6
Financial institutions taken control
and ordered to decrease and i . ~ . et
increase capital by the Regulator - - - . -
Listed companies identified for delisting 18 22,7495 3,565.9 4,366.4 43664
Total 26 23,567.1 3,565.9 5,184.0 5,184.0
- Million Baht
THE BANK’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2004
. No.of ‘Outstanding  Collateral - Provision Provision
Companies Balance Value Required Recorded
by the BOT by the Bank
Financial institutions ordered closed 8 817.6 - 817.6 817.6
Financial institutions taken control
and ordered to decrease and .
increase capital by the Regulator - - - - -
Listed companies identified for delisting 15 30,364.8 11,084.4 9,553.3 9,553.3

Total 23 31,1824 11,084.4 10,370.9 10,3709
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Million Baht

THE BANK’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
- DECEMBER 31, 2003
No. of Outstanding  Collateral Provision Provision
Companies - Balance Value Required Recorded
by the BOT by the Bank
Financial institutions ordered closed =~ 8 8176 . 817.6 817.6 -
Financial institutions taken control
and ordered to decrease and
[ncrease capital by the Regulator
Listed companies identified for delisting .18 22,749.5 3,565.9 4366.4 4,366.4
Total 26 23,567.1 3,565.9 5,184.0 5,184.0

5.3.3  Transfer of assets to Thai Asset Management Corporation (TAMC)

On October 12, 2001, the Bank entered into the Asset Transfer Agreement (the
Agreement) with TAMC in order to transfer the impaired assets of the Bank
including all rights over the collateral securing such loans as at December 31, 2000,
as well as any other related rights or contingencies of the Bank against those debtors
pursuant to the terms and conditions of the Agreement and the applicable provisions
of the Royal Ordinance establishing TAMC B.E. 2544 (TAMC Law). The price
payable by TAMC to the Bank for such impaired assets transferred shall be the value
of collateral of such loan but shall not exceed the book value of the loan less the -
allowance for-doubtful accounts as at the transfer date which has been set aside
pursuant to the notification of the Bank of Thailand. TAMC will make payments for
assets transferred after preliminary confirmation of the transfer price by issuing a
non-negotiable promissory note which is given aval by the Financial Institutions
Development Fund (FIDF), to be due at the end of 10 years from the date of issuance.

Such promissory note may be'redeemable by TAMC prior to its maturity. They v -

interest rate shall be the weighted average interest rate on deposits as defined in the
Agreement and shall be determined on a quarterly basis. The interest accrued shall be
payable by TAMC to the Bank annually by issuing to the Bank a non-negotiable
promissory note which is given aval by the FIDF, to be due at the end of one year
from the date of issuance.

The Bank and TAMC agreed to recognize any profits or losses arising from the
management of the impaired assets at the end of the fifth and the tenth year starting
from July 1, 2001. The profits or losses shall be calculated based on all accumulated
asset recoveries on a cash basis up to the date of calculation of such profits or losses
less the transfer costs and other operating expenses incurred by TAMC, including all
interest paid by TAMC to the Bank.

In the case whereby profits are realized, the first portion of the profits, not exceeding
20% of the transfer price of the impaired assets transferred to TAMC, will be
allocated to the Bank and TAMC at 50% each. The second portion of the profits will
be given to the Bank at the amount such that when included with the first profit
portion shall not exceed the difference between the book value of the impaired assets
of the Bank and the transfer price of such assets transferred to TAMC. The residual
amount of the second profit portion will be given to TAMC. In the case whereby




S -21-

losses are realized, the first portion of the losses will be borne by the Bank but not
exceeding 20% of the transfer price of the impaired assets transferred to TAMC. The
- second portion of the losses, riot exceeding 20% of the transfer price of the impaired
assets transferred to TAMC, will be allocated to the Bank and TAMC at 50% each.
The residual amount of the second portion of losses will be borne by TAMC.

The Bank has transferred impaired assets at the net amount of loan, after deducting
-the allowance for doubtful accounts set aside pursuant to the notification of the Bank
of Thailand, from the date that the Bank has entered into the Agreement until March
31, 2004 in the amount of Baht 25,396.2 million, and for the quarter ended March 31,
2004, the non-negotiable promissory notes that have been redeemed by TAMC prior
to maturity amounted to Baht 778.5 million (See Note 5.2.1). Subsequent transfers of
impaired assets will occur pursuant to the conditions stated in the Agreement.

The Bank has transferred impaired assets at the net amount of loan, after deducting
the allowance for doubtful accounts set aside pursuant to the notification of the Bank
of Thailand, from the date that the Bank has entered into the Agreement until
December 31, 2003 in the amount of Baht 25,396.2 million, and for the year ended
December 31, 2003, in the amount of Baht 81.8 million. In addition, TAMC: had
revised the balance of assets transferred by the Bank prior to 2003 upwards in the net
“amount of Baht 484.7 million (See Note 5.2.1).

The Bank has transferred impaired assets at the net amount of loan after deducting
the allowance for doubtful accounts set aside pursuant to the notification of the Bank

. of Thailand from the date that the Bank has entered into the Agreement until as at
March 31, 2003..and for -the:iquarter-ended March 31,2003, amounting to Baht
24,833.0 million and Baht 3.3 million to TAMC, respectively. :

As at March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, the Bank has received the non-negotiable
promissory notes from TAMC as a payment for certain portions of the transferred
impaired assets amounting to Baht 24,482.6 million and Baht 23,485.2 million,
respectively. '
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5.34 As at March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003 assets class1ﬁed in accordance with

the notification of the BOT are as follows : S
. Million Baht
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2004 ‘
Loans and Accrued  Investments Properties ©+  Other Assets Total
Interest Receivables . Foreclosed
Normal . 646,020.7 - - 155.5 | 646,176.2
Special mentioned 28,107.8 - - 26.4 | 28,1342
Substandard 10,086.4 - - 127 10,099.1
- Doubtful 62,333.8 - - 336 . 62,367.4
Doubtful of loss 121,430.0 5,1802 1,646.4 1,296.0 129,552.6
Loss ' - - - - -
Total 867,978.7 5,180.2 ©1,6464 1,524.2 876,329.5
Less Unea.me_d discounts - (298.7)
Total o 867,680.0
Million Baht
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2003
Loans and Accrued Investments Properties  Other Assets Total
Interest Receivables Foreclosed : .
Nommal 615,175.2 - - 148.4 615,323.6
oo Spetial mentioned 26,5714 - v gntLlTArTRE O o Lt 222 26,593.6
Substandard 1 23,073.5 - - 179 23,091.4
.Doubtful - 60,245.9 E - ‘ 428 60,292.7
Doubtful of loss T 1281267 6.151.5 16709 1,866.3 137,815.4
Loss ' - - . . .
Total 853,196.7 6,151.5 1,670.9 2,097.6 863,116.7
Less Unearned discounts (249.9)

Total 852,947.2
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Normal

Special mentioned

Substandard

Doubtful

Doubtful of loss

Loss
Total

Less Unearned discounts
Total

Normal

Special mentioned
Substandard
Doubtful

Doubtful of loss

Less Unearned discounts

Total
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Million Baht
THE BANK'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
. MARCH 31, 2004 .
Loans.and Accrued Investments Properties  Other Assets Total
Interest Receivables Foreclosed
644,375.0 - - 1554 644,5304
27,978.1 - - 26.0 28,004.)
10,045.6 - - 12.7 10,0583
62,303.2 . - 334 62,3366
120,826.6 5,135.7 14814 1,292.7 128,736.4
865,528.5 5,135.7 1,481.4 1,520.2 873,665.8
(282.9)
865,245.6
Miltion Baht
~ THE BANK'’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
. DECEMBER 31, 2003
Loans and Accrued Investments Properties  Other Assets Total
Interest Receivables Foreclosed o
613,061.3 - - 1483 '_ 613,209.6
26,2872 ‘ S e © 220 26,309.2
23,0502 B . 178 - 23,0680
60,217.4 - - 42.8 60,260.2
127,504.9 6,142.7 1,503.8 1,863.1 137,014.5
8501210 7 6,142.7 1,503.8 - e 2,094.0 5. 85986178 3
(225.9)
849,891.1

5.3.5 Troubled debt restructurings

Details of the restructured debts of the Bank for the quarters ended March 31, 2004
and 2003, classified into the restructuring methods are as follows :

Restructuring Method

Asset transfer

Debt-equity conversion

Debt restructuring in \
various forms

Total

Million Baht
THE BANK’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
2004 _
Cases * Qutstanding " Typeof Fair Value
Debt before Transferred
Restructuring Assets
61 2,235.4 . Land, building 1,965.5
1 296.9 Share capitat 50.0

5922 10,188.3
5,984 12,721.6
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The weighted average tenure of the above-mentioned restructuring is 2.6 years and
the total debt outstanding after debt restructuring is Baht 12,662.9 million.

. Million Baht
THE BANK'’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
- 2003
Restructuring Method Cases Outstanding Type of Fair Value
Debt before Transferred
Restructuring Assets
Asset transfer 54 535.1 Land, building, . 5299
condominium
Debt-equity conversion 4 376.2° Share capital 4239
Debt restructuring in » ‘
various forms 3,517 11,454.7
- Total 3,575 12,366.0

The weighted average tenure of the above-mentioned restructuring was 3.0 yearé and
the total debt outstanding after debt restructuring was Baht 12,365.5 million.

For the quarters ended March 31, 2004 and 2003, the Bank recognized interest
income from restructured debts amounting to Baht 2,104.4 million and Baht 2,593.5
million, respectively. -

As at March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, the Bank had bélance of loan to
restructured debtors amounting to Baht 230,749.3 million and Baht 234,145.0
million, respectively.

Consolidated disclosures for troubled debt restructurings which occurred during the
quarters ' ended March 31; 2004:"and 2003 have not-been prévided, as such
information is not significantly different than the above disclosures relating to the
Bank.

5.4 Borrowings

5.4.1 Classified by types of securities and sources of fund as at March 31, 2004 and
December 31, 2_003, as follows :

Million Baht
CONSOLIDATED AND THE BANK'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2004 December 31, 2003
_ - Domestic . Foreign Total = Domestic Foreign - - Total
w Unsecured subordinated notes 35,765.0 29,366.2 65,131.2 37,0300 29;51 9.5 66,549.5
o .
Less Master Investments
Agreement (34,500.0) - (34,500.0) {34,500.0) - (34,500.0)
- Subordinated convertible bonds 21,620.0 - 21,620.0 21,620.0 9,768.0 31,388.0
Less Discount on borrowings (10,120.0) (8,618.4) = (18,738.49) (11,385.0) (8,926.2) (20,311.2)

Total 12,765.0 20,747.8 33,512.8 12,765.0 30,361.3 43,1263

—— eese———— STty ee— ——— ——
e ———— . —————————— I ————————
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542 Classified by types of securities, currency, maturity and interest rate as at March 31, 2004
and Decex;}ber 31,2003, as follows :

Million Baht
‘ CONSOLIDATED AND THE BANK’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Types Currency Matunty Interest Rate Amount

March 31,2004  December 31, 2003
Short-term borrowings

" Unsecured ) .
subordinated notes ‘ THB 2004 None 1,2-65.0 - 2,5300
Subordinated A . |
convertible bonds THB 2004 4.589% - 9,768.0
THB 2004 - 2003 None 3,795.0 ©2,530.0
Less Discount on borrowings ’ ’ (703.7) (896.9)
Total short-term borrowings i 4,356.3 13,931.1
Long-term borrowings
Unsecured ‘ ‘
subordinated notes usD 2005 -2029 7.25%-9.025% 29,366.2 29,519.5
THB Perpetual ‘ 15.00% * ‘ 34,500.0 34,500.0
Less Master Investment Agreement (34,500.0) (34,500.0)
Subordinated . o - ‘ .
“convertible bonds - THB  2005-2006  None 17,825.0 19,090.0
Less Discount on borrowings (18,034.7) (19,414.3)
Total long-term borrowings . 29,156.5 29,1952
o~ Total ‘ .t e e 3%S128ny v 43,1263 i

5.5 Capital Augmented Preferred Securities

On April 2, 1999, the Bank issued Capital Augmented Preferred Securities (CAPS),
which consisted of two group of securities ;

- The First Group of securities consisted of class A preferred shares and subordinated bonds
cum preferred shares with a total value of Baht 34,500.0 million.

- The Second Group of securities consisted of subordinated bonds and subordinated
copvertible bonds with a total value of Baht 11,500.0 million.

According to the interpretation of accounting standard No.3 of The Institute of Certified
Accountants and Auditors of Thailand concerning the issue of compound financial
instruments by financial institutions, the First Group of Securities should be separated into ",
three parts : 1) liability 2) premium on preferred shares and 3) preferred shares. However,
since the amount categorized as premium on preferred share (Baht 15.2 million) is not
material, it was included as a liability. As at March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003 the
presentation of the Fu'st Group of Securities were as follows :

Interest will be paid only when the Bank has paid dividend on preferred shares.
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Subordinated bonds cum preferred shares Baht 34,496,550,000

Preferred shares ., Baht 3,450,000
Had the Bank accounted for the First Group of Securities in accordance with the
shareholder’s resolution, which was approved by the BOT and registered with the
Department of Commercial Registration (currently Department of Business Development)
.on April 16, 1999, the presentation in the balance sheet as at March 31, 2004 and December
31,2003 would be as follows :

Preferred shares , Baht 3,450,000
Premium on preferred shares ‘ ‘ Baht 34,496,550,000

Offsetting for the retained deficit

On April 9, 2004, the shareholders had passed the resolution that other reserves amounting to
Baht 63,266,975,948, legal reserves amounting to Baht 11,544,800,000 and premium on
ordinary share capital amounting to Baht 25,775,476,339, respectively, be transferred in

‘order to offset for the retained deficit of the Bank totaling Baht 100,587,252,287, effective as
from January 1, 2004.

Commitments

As at March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, the Bank had commitments as follows :

Million Baht
. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31,2004 December 31, 2003
Baht Foreign Total Baht Foreign ~ Total
Currencies Currencies

Avals to bills 2,277.0 1,221.0 3,498.0 2,4589 845.2 3,304.1
Guarantees of loans - 247.2 9,441.4 9,688.6 4389 10,539.5 10,978.4
Other guarantees 49,607.1 10,600.3 60,207.4 50,689.9 11,984.0 62,6739
Customers’ liabilities under

unmatured bills-issued ‘

under letters ofbcredit 3919 8,926.5 9,318.4 4148 8,965.5 © 9,380.3
Letters of credit 1,006.4 . 30,8912 31,897.6 737.7 28,052.0 28,789.7
Forward foreign exchange

contracts ' )

Bought 14,330.6 162,324.7 176,655.3 14,136.7 110,498.6 124,635.3
Sold 14,4879 277,4829 291,970.8 4,449.3 237,745.5 242,194.83

Currency swaps ' - 474.8 474.8 800.5 1,169.6 '1,970.1
Interest rate swaps .. 15,555:7 15,555.7 . 15,9952 15,9992
Amount of unused bank .

overdraft A 116,380.5 2,9223 119,302.8 113,893.3 2,815.6 116,708.9
‘QOthers ‘ 374 11,1744 11,211.8 179.0 16,204.2 16,383.2

Total 198,766.0 531,015.2 729,781.2 - . 188,199.0 444,818.9 633,017.9 °
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. : : Million Baht
o _ . THE BANK’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31, 2004 December 31,2603
Baht Foreign Total Baht  Foreign Total
. Currencies Currencies
Avals to bills 2,2769 L2110 3,497.9 24243 8452 3,269.5
Guarantees of loans 2472 9,441.4 9,688.6 438.9 10,539.4 10,978.3
Other guarantees 49,5309 9,977.8 59,508.7 50,621.9 11,461.1 62,083.0
Customers’ liabilities under '
unmatured bills issued
under letters of credit 3919 8,795.5 9,187.4 4148 8,7852 9,200.0
Letters of credit 986.0 30,5915 31,5778 7174 27,7418 28,459.2
Forward foreign exchange
contracts
Bought 14,330.6 162,340.3 176,670.9 14,1367 118,545.6 132,682.3
" Sold 14,487.6 277,458.2 291,945.8 12,603.5 237,775.2 250,378.7
Currency swaps . 474.8 474.8 1,601.1 1,863.2 3,464.3
" Interest rate swaps - 15,555.7 15,555.7 - 15,999.2 15,999.2
Amount of unused bank . ‘
overdraft 116,380.5 2,1002 118,480.7 113,893.3 2,0424 115,935.7
Others 374 11,170.5 11,207.9 179.0 15,808.0 15,987.0

Total 198,669.0 529,126.9 727,795.9 157,030.9 451,406.3 648,437.2

5.8 Litigation

As at March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, there has been a number of civil proceedings

brought against the Bank in the ordinary course of business. The Bank beheves that such.
proceedlngs when resolved will not materially affect the Bank’s financial posmon and result
of operations.

5.9 Related party transactions

As at March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, related parties of the Bank consisted of the
Bank’s executives at the level of department manager and higher, the close family members
of executives at the level of executive vice president and higher; those entities in which the
Bank, or the Bank’s directors, or executives at the level of department manager and higher,
or close family members of executives at the level of executive vice president and higher,
together had 10% or more combined beneficial ownership; and those entities in which the
Bank'’s directors, or executives at the level of executive vice president and higher, or close

family members of these individuals, held directorship positions; and also include those

related companies as indicated in the BOT’s report.
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As at March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, the Bank had significant loans and
commitments to related parties, as follows : #
Million Baht
MARCH 31, 2004
CONSOLIDATED THE BANK’S MATURITIES
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Related restructured debtors '

Loans . :
Ending balance ’ 76,089.7 76,089.7 April 11, 1997- December 30, 2020
Average month -
end balance 75,7709 75,7709
Commitments
Ending balance 4,451.7 4,451.7 February 1, 2004 - May 12, 2018
Avefage month )
end balance 3,770.5 3770.5

Other related parties

Loans
Ending balance 11,7127 17,5027 _ November 4, 1993.- November 27, 2023
Average month o
end balance - 11,483.0 17,1894
Commitments .
Ending balance , 1,529.9 1,539.0 March 17, 2004 - October 8, 2020
Average month . : o
end balance SIS ‘ 15184

Million Baht '
DECEMBER 31, 2003

CONSOLIDATED . .-... THE BANK'S MATURITIES L
Pl - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (T TR
Related restructured debtors
Loans
Ending batance 74,8014 ‘ 74,801.4 . April 11,1997 - December 30, 2020
Average month
end balance 74,6202 74,620.2
Commitments .
Ending balance 5,605.9 ’ 5,605.9 . December |, 2003 - May 12, 2018
Averagc month ‘ o ) '
end balance 5,993.8 5,993.8
Other related parties
Loans
Ending balance 11,830.5 17,369.7 November 4, 1993 - May 28, 2018
Average month
end balance 9,585.3 10,046.9
Commitments
Ending balance 1,658.2 ‘ 1,663.6 December I, 2003 - October 8, 2020
‘Avcrage month ‘
end balance 1,989.5 © 20007
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For the,quarter ended March 31, 2004, the Bank charged interests between 1.0% t014.0% on
loans to these related parties, which are classified into interest rate charged on restructured

_loans between 1.0% to 9.5%, on money market loans were between 1.28% to 2.375%, on

default loans at 14.0% and on other loans between 1.218% to 9.75%. Determination of
interest rates was dependent on the type of loans and collateral.

For the year ended December 31, 2003, the Bank charged interests between 1.0% t014.0%
on loans to these related parties, which are classified into interest rate charged on
restructured loans between 1.0% to 9.5%, on money market loans were between 1.312% to
2.425%, on default loans at 14.0% and on other loans between 1.25% to 9.75%.
Determination of interest rates was dependent on the type of loans and collateral.

As at March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, the Bank had allowance for doubtful
accounts of loans to related parties amountmg to Baht 13,255.3 million and Baht 13,301.0
million, respectively.

The Bank follows the BOT guidelines in estimating the minimum allowance for doubtful
accounts on loans to related parties as per loans to normal debtors. ,

.In the consolidated and Bank’s financial statemerﬁs investments between the Bank and the

subsidiaries and associated compames as at March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003 are
shown in Note 5.2.2.

In the consohdated financial statements, loans to and commmnents between the Bank and

“associated companies, and in the Bank’s financial 'statements, loans to and commitments

between the Bank and subsidiaries and associated companies, consisted of the following as at
March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003 :

LOANS
: Million Baht
CONSOLIDATED - THE BANK'S
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31,2004 December 31,2003 March 31,2004 December 31,2003
Subsidiary , . )
Sinnsuptawee Asset Management Co., Ltd. - - 57900 . 5,539.2
Associated companies ' .
BSL Leasing Co., Ltd. . 8400 © 8100 840.0 810.0
Thai Filament Finishipg Co., Lid. 1642 161.8 1642 161.8
Thai Polymer Textile Co,, Ltd. © . 1,5549 1,5143 1,554.9 1,514.3.

Thai Taffeta Textile Co., Ltd. 156.0 163.5 156.0 163.5



" COMMITMENTS

Subsidiaries

Bangkok Bank Berhad

- BBL Asset Management Co., Ltd.

Associated companies
Asia Credit Public Co., Ltd.
BSL Leasing Co., Ltd.
Thai Fitament Finishing Co., Ltd.
Thai Polymer Textile Co., Ltd.
Thai Taffeta Textile Co., Ltd.
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CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Millien Baht

THE BANK'S
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31,2004 December 31,2003 -March 31,2004 December 31, 2003

0.5
363
1.2
13.0

7.3

0.3
85.7
1.2
56.2

6.4

9.0
0.0

0.5
36.3
11.2
13.0

7.3

5.3
0.0

0.3
85.7
11.2
56.2

6.4

In the consolidated and the Bank’s financial statements, loans to and commitments between the
Bank and related companies, in which the Bank has between 10% to 20% shareholding
through' normal investments consisted mamly of the followmg as at March 31, 2004 and

December 31, 2003 :

LOANS

Bangkok Central Leasing Co., Ltd. ~
Bangkok Polyethylene Co Ltd

R Bangkok UF] Co Lid.
Toyota Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd.

COMMITMENTS

Asia Lamp Industry Co., Ltd.
Bangkok Central Leasing Co., Ltd.
Bangkok Polyethylene Co., Ltd.
Thana Thep Printing Co., Ltd.
Tdyota Leasing (Thailand) Co., Ltd. ‘

CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Million Baht

THE BANK'S

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

March 31,2004 December 31,2003 March 31,2004 December 31, 2003

479.1 401.0
15964 1,601.0
- 76.0
1,000.0 400.0
CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31,2004 December 31,2003

1.0
2044
2741

0.4

0.4

22
209.2
2116

03 .

0.4

i 760 EES-u T A

479.1 401.0
1,596.4 1,601.0
1,000.0 4000

Million Baht
THE BANK’S

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
March 31,2004 ° December 31, 2003

1.0 22
2044 209.2
274.1 211.6

0.4 0.3

04’ 0.4
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As at December 31,.2003, the Bank had placement with BBL (Cayman) Limited, the Bank’s
subsidiary, amounting to Baht 9,768.0 million.

As at March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, the Bank had borrowings from BBL
(Cayman) Limited, the Bank’s subsidiary, amounting to Baht 7.1 million and Baht 6,787.2
million, respectively.

As at March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, the Bank had deposits from related parties as
follows :

i Million Baht
March 31,2004 December 31,2003

Subsidiaries

BBL (Cayman) Limited ' 00 03
Bangkok Bank Berhad © 532 13.0
Sinnsuptawse Asset Management Co., Ltd. - 1204 110.5
Bualuang Finance Co., Ltd. o : _ 663 378
BBL Asset Management Co., Ltd. . ) 8.4 6.6

Associated companies

BSL Leasing Co., Ltd. 19.5 16.5

WTA (Thailand) Co., Ltd. ' S 0.0 ©00
Processing Center Co., Ltd. ‘ ‘ ' C 0 18ss 1718
-~ Asia Credit Public Co., Ltd. L L 122 19.0
" Thai Filament Finishing Co., Ltd. Coomm T - 0.0
Thai Polymer Textile Co., Ltd. - 0.1
Thai Taffeta Textile Co., Ltd: _ - 0.0
Related restructured debtors - 54972 6,138.0

Other related parties ‘ 5,982.6 5,246.7
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As at March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, the Bank had placement with, loans‘to,
commitments to, deposits from and borrowings from related parties, changing are as follaws :

‘ Million Baht
March 31,2004 ~December 31,2003 Change
PLACEMENT , - ]
Subsidiaries o S 97680  (9,768.0)
LOANS
" Subsidiaries " 5,7500 5,539.2 2508
Associated companies ' 2,715 2,649.6 65.5
Related restructured deblors? 74,2146 72,961.8 1,252.8
" - Other related parties‘ . 10,872.7 11,020.5 (147.8)
Total 93,592.4 92,1711 14213
COMMITMENTS ' )
Subsidiaries ‘ ' 9.1 53 3.8
Associated companies 68.3 ) 15%8.9 (51.6)
Related restructured debtors. 44202 55321 L)
Other related parties’ . 1,493.1 1,572.2 (79.1)
Total . - ' | 5,990.7 7,269.5 (1,278.8)
DEPOSITS
Subsidiaries . o 2483 1682 80.1
Associated companies ' 2175 207.4 10.1
Related restructured debtors‘ 5,497.2 6,138.0 : (640.8)
 Otherrelated parties S 5.982.6 52467 73590 1
o Total ‘ 11,045.6 117603 1853
BORROWING ,
Subsidiaries ' : 7.1 . 6,787.2 (6,780.1)

Significant accounting transactions between the Bank and subsidiaries, associated companies
and other related parties were transacted under normal business practices. The price, interest

rates, commission charges, terms and conditions are determined on an arm’s length basis.
Significant accounting transactions between the Bank and certain restructured debtors were
transacted under special debt restructuring conditions.

Excluding subsidiaries and associated companies.
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As at March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, material accrued i‘ncome and expenses
between the Bank and related parties are as follows : %

' . ‘ Million Baht

- : ' CONSOLIDATED : THE BANK'S
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Mareh 31,2004 December 31,2003 March 31,2004 December 31,2003 ]

Subsidiaries
Interest receivable - - - T 5839
Interest payable . . - 0.1 TN

Associated companies
Interest receivable : _ 23 25 23 25
Interest payable 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0

Other related parties
Interest receivable ' n76 1248 3176 124.8
Interest payable 9.1 ’ 32 9.1 32

For the quarters ended March 31, 2004 and 2003, material income and expenses between the
Bank and related pames are as follows :

: - " Million Baht _
CONSOLIDATED THE BANK'S

. FINANCIAI‘a STATEMENTS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
s et 20087 2003 2004 . 2003
Subsidiaries '
Interest and discount received . - 1504 189.7
Fees and service income - - 12.0 9.5
Other income .. - 0.5 0.5
Interest paid - - 14.8 59
Other expenses ‘ - - - 0.0
Associated companies
Interest and discount received T2 _ 233 211 23.3
Fees and service income 04 15 04 1.5
- Other income - : 0.0 - 00 -
Dividend income 42 - 42 -
Interest paid 02 03 - 02 ' 0.3
Other expenses ‘ 19.1 ) 157 ’ 19.1 15.7
Other related parties .
Interest and discount received 862.3 1,074 862.3 1,074.1
Fees and service income 112 14.5 112 14.5
Interest paid 8.5 12.9 8.5 12.9

Other expenses 79.8 93.3 79.8 933
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For the quarter ended March 31, 2004 and for the year ended December 31, 2003, the Bank sold
properties foreclosed to Sinnsuptawee Asset Management Co., Ltd. amounting to Baht 485.7
million for Baht 464.2 million and Baht 5,936.7 million for Baht 5,843.5 million,
respectively which were its fair value. However, since the Bank had previously set.aside
allowance for impairment of properties foreclosed amounting to Baht 21.5 million and Baht
93.2 million, respectively there was no gain or loss to the Bank from these sale transactions.

Disclosure of the statements of cash ﬂows_of Sinnsuptawee Asset Management Co., Ltd.

In accordance with the BOT’s letter number THOR POR TOR. SOR NOR SOR. (01) WOR.
3258/2543 relating to the operation regulation of the Asset Management Company (AMC),
dated November 27, 2000, required the Bank to disclose the statements of cash flows of the
AMC in the notes to the financial statements. The statements of cash flows of Sinnsuptawee
Asset Management Co., Ltd. are as follows : .

SINNSUPTAWEE ASSET MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE QUARTERS ENDED MARCH 31,

“UNAUDITED”
" Million Baht
‘ ’ 2004 2003
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net loss s ' (25.3) 0.9
Items to reconcile net loss to net cash flows from operations -
Depreciation . S . 0.2 © 02
Loss from operations before changes in opzrating assets and liabilities (25.1) 0.7)
Operating assets (increase) decrease ’
" Deposit at financial institution . - R N 1111 11))
Accounts receivable (1.6) -
Debtors of the parent company, Bangkok Bank Public Company Limited 0.2) -
Properties foreclosed {440.4) 330
Income tax recoverable ' 02 (0.0)
Prepaid expenses ’ 0.0 0.0
Deposits - 0.0
Advance payment - ©.1)
Advance payment for properties foreclosed 42.7 -
Accrued interest receivable ' 31 0.9
Operating liabilities increase (decrease) )
Accrued expenses 1.0 0.0
Deposits ‘ 0.5 135
Rental deposit for properties foreclosed _— 6.0
Deferred rental - (0.5)
Other liabilities 0.0 {0.0)
Net cash used in operating activities v _ T (4202) (479)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of premise and equipment (0.7) {0.0)
Net cash used in investing activities ‘ : 0.7 0.0
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from promissory note issued ‘ 250.7 -
Net cash provided by financing activities 250.7 -
Net decrease in cash ' (170.2) (47.9)
Cash and cash equivalent items as at January 1, 290.5 46.4

Cash and cash equivalent items as at March 31, 120.3 198.5

ll
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5.10 Income Tax

5.11

For the quarters ended March 31, 2004 and 2003, the consolidated financial statements
presented income tax amounting to Baht 42.0 million and Baht 0.4 million, respectzvely,
which is the income tax of its subs:dlanes

For the quarters ended March 31, 2004 and 2003, the Bank’s financial statements presented
net income but no income tax expenses as the Bank has losses carried forward being taxable

expenses. .

The results of operation by domestic and foreign operations

The results of operations for the quarters ended March 31, 2004 and 2003 are as follows :

Million Baht
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
2004
Domestic Foreign Elimination Total
Operations Operations
Interest and dividend income 10,725.9 1,964.4 (1,055.7) 11,634.6
Interest expenses (4,448.0) (1,578.0) 1,055.7 (4,970.3)
Net interest income 6,277.9 . 386.4 . - 6,664.3
Non-interest income ‘ 4,207.8 568.3 (84) 47617
Non-interest expenses : ‘ (1,545.0) (509.1) 36 - (8,050.5)

Income (loss) before income tax 2,940.7 445.6 4.8) 3,381.5

Million Baht
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2003
Domestic Foreign Elimination Total
Operations Operations :
Interest and dividend income 12,1789 2,4258 (1,341.2) 13,263.5
Interest expenses . (6,076.7) (2,017.7 1,3412 (6.753.2)
Net interest income 6,102.2 408.1 - 6,510.3
Non-interest income 3,560.3 539.7 2.8) 4,097.2
Non-interest expené_es (7.916.0) (789.7) 5.0 (8,700.7)

Income before income tax . 1,746.5 158.) 22 1,906.8
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: Million Baht
THE BANK'S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
) 2004
Domestic = Foreign Elimination Total
Operations Operations

Interest and dividend income 10,704.4 1,821.3 (920.9) 11,604.8
“Interest expenses © (4,4343) (1,415.2) 920.9 (4,928.6)

Net interest income 6,270.1 406.1 - 6,676.2
Non-interest income 3,864.0 5112 ' (3.6) 4371.6
Non-interest expenses (7,257.4) (476.5) ' 36 (7,730.3)
Income before income tax 2,876.7 .440.8 - 3,317.8

Million Baht
THE BANK'’S FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
2003
Domestic Foreign Elimination . Total
, Operations Operations

Interest and dividend income C12,136.0 2,191.8 (1,145.8) 13,182.0
Interest expenses ) (6,059.8) (1,778.8) 1,145.8 (6,692.8)
Net interest income N 6,076.2 413.0 - 6,480.2
Non-interest income - 3,483.3 507.7 (5.0) 3,986.0
Non-interest expenses ‘ (7,809.2) (760.4) 50 - (8,564.6)
Income before income tax  © 1,750.3 160.3 . ©1,910.6

The basis for the determination of income and expenses charge between the branches and
head office, and between the branches, is established by head office, and approximates the

funding cost. : -
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5.12 Capital fund -

Capital fund as at March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003 are as follows :

Million Baht

Mareh 31, 2004  December 31, 2003
Tier 1 capital )
Issued and paid-up share capital and '
premium on share capital - 75,434.6 ' - 101,210.1
Legal reserve ' - 11,544.8
Other reserve ' - 63,266.9
Retained deficit after appropriation (7,047.3) (107,634.5)
Others 34,496.6 34,496.6
102,883.9 102,283.9
Tier 2 capital '
Unrealized increment per Jand appraisal 6.870.6 - 6,870.6
Unrealized increment per premises appraisal . 23 i6.9 2,401.8
Provision for normal assets 2,987.6 2,987.6
Unrealized gain (net) on equity security
revaluation-Available-for~sale 3,979.2 3,979.2
Long-term subordinated debt instruments _
Subordinated convertible bonds . 4074 “ 797.9 ‘
Unsecured subordinated notes - 15,783.1 16,190.5 16,194.9 16,992.8
. . ' ’ 32,3443 33,2320
Total 135,228.7 ' 136,115.9

The Bank of Thailand regulation requires that banks registéred in Thailand maintain a ratio
of capital fund to assets and contingencies of not less than 8.5% and that Tier 1 capital must
not be less than 4.25% of such assets and contingencies.

As at March 31, 2004 and December 31, 2003, capital adequacy ratios maintained by the
Bank in accordance with the notification of the BOT are as follows :

Percentage -
March 31, 2004 December 31, 2003
Total capital ) 15.9 © 159
Tier | capital 12.1 ' 120

Tier 2 capital o T 3.8 ' 3.9
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5.13 Events after the balance sheet date

5.13.1

Redemption and adjustrient of the terms and conditions of Capital Augmented Preferred
Securities (CAPS):

Reference is made to the issuance and the offering and sale by the Bank of CAPS on
April 2, 1999 in the aggregate amount of Baht 46,000.0 million, comprising of
preferred shares cum Group 1 Subordinated Debentures (Group 1 Securities) with the
value of Baht 34,500.0 million and Group 2 Subordinated Debentures (Group 2
Securities) which consists of 29 issues of subordinated debentures with the total
value of Baht 11,500.0 million, pursuant to which the Bank has the nght to redeem
all of such securities as from April 2, 2004. (See Note 5.5)

On April 2, 2004, the Bank redeemed CAPS amounting to Baht 28,446.0 million and
adjusted the terms and conditions for the unit holders who wish to continue to hold
the CAPS amounting to Baht 17,554.0 million. Important aspects of the adjustment
may be summarized as follows :

- To adjust the interest rate from 11.00% per annum to a floating interest rate equal
to the 3-month deposit rate of the Bank plus 1.75% per annum, and in the event the
Bank pays dividend to its ordinary shareholders, the total interest rate per annum -
shall be equal to the 3-month deposit rate of the Bank plus 2.2525% per annum.

- To adjust the redemption date of Group 2 Securities from April 2, 2006 to -
perpetual, to be consistent with that of Group 1 Securities and adjust the Bank’s
right to redeem the securities prior to their maturity so that the Bank may redeem
all or part thereof at any intervals in an amount of 1/10 of those initially issued and
sold or a multiple thereof.

* The above-mentioned adjustments lave been approved by a majority vote of the unit

5132

holders holding in aggregate 2,819,316,153 units or 61.29% of all the units.

The reconsideration of resolutions regarding the allocation of shares and issuance
of various types of the Bank’s securities :

The 11™ ordinary shareholders’ meeting convened on April 9, 2004, approved the
reconsideration of resolutions regarding the allocation of shares and issuance of

- various types of the Bank’s securities and approved the proposed allocation of shares

and issuance of various types of securities so that the resolutions in respect thereof
shall correspond with the regulations prescribed by the Securities and Exchange
Commission as well as the Bank’s current situation by first canceling resolutions
regarding the allocation of shares and the issuance of various types of Bank’s
securities and then approving the allocation of shares and issuance of various types of
Bank’s securities as follows :
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1) Allocation of 1,239,502,106 ordinary shares for offer and sale to general public
including the existing shareholders and the beneficial owners of the shares held
by custodian or by any other similar arrangements consisting of :

- 1,109,502,106 ordinary shares, which are ordinary shares for offer and sale to
general public including the existing shareholders and the beneficial owners of
the shares held by custodian.or by any other similar arrangements, remaining
from ordinary shares offering at the end of 2003. -

- 70,000,000 ordinary shares reserved for the exercise of right of the subordinated
convertible bonds redeemed on March 3, 2004.

- 60,000,000 ordinary shares reserved for the exercise of right of the convertible
bonds redeemed on August 7, 2001.

2) The remaining ordinary shares, preferred shares, bonds and warrants with the
right to purchase ordinary shares are allocated as prescribed in-prior resolution.

5.13.3 Increase indirect shareholding in a subsidiary :

As at March 31, 2004, the Bank had direct shareholding in Bualuang Securities
Company Limited totaling 340,000 shares representing 1.36% of total paid-up capital
and also had indirect shareholding through Bualuang Finance Company Limited
representing 62.94% of total paid-up capital.

On April 16, 2004 the Bank increased its direct shareholding in Bualuang Securities

Company Limited by acquiring shares from Bualuang Finance Company Limited

totaling 15,735,198 shares representing 62.94% of the total paid-up capital.

_Consequently, the Bank’s direct shareholding in Bualuang Securities Company...;
" Limited increased to 16,075, 198 shares or 64.30% of the total paid-up capltal




